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l'lFO 74-94 ,CONfiDENTIAL ' 
On March 1, 1949, TANSEL BUTLERs 300 K Street, northeast, Vlas 

intervie"led' concernin..s f.":'JJY information he might. :furnish v.rith ;regard. to DAVID' 
ZINMERNMT, former editor of 1I\'lork", official organ of th~ it/orkers ALliance 
of America. 

BUTLER eX'.Jlained. that he Vias President of the District of 0olumbia' 
Branch of the ~·lorke;s · Alliance fror:f 1936 to April 1939; that his -Llranch 
maintained a separate staff and headquarters fr6m that of the National 
offices ,. alldconsequently, his contacts' '\'1i th lTaltional officers of the Alliance 
\'!~re infrequento He stated. that in the clu.i'seOf his' c~uties'fe \10111e1 confer' 
occasionally \Iii th }TC).tional Officers DAVID, iASSJllR alld HERBERT'lBENJ.AMUT, both 
\·,hom he kne\,l quite well.. BU[lLER advisea/ hat he Ime\'J DAVID}ZUii.lJilRM.AU slightly" 

, but that 1:1e never !me\'J' \V'here ZIMMERMAN resided ~n Washington, D. 00 He re­
called ZIMHERMAN by no other name nor dO'es he recall knmring any of ZIMNEmr.A.N's 
friends 0 

Wi th ref erenee to the ,ape.rtment utiliz~ed. 'bY' ZIMNERMAl~ in ~!ashingtop., 
D. O. for photographing o.oc1.1.U1ents p J3T.1TLEB. \"las questioned as to "'!'lether he 
kll:9Vl B..:.'"\.'Vone in the Oomrm.mist PaJ.'ty or ~r individ.ual associated 1'1i th the "lorkers 
Allie-nee "1110$ about 1936 to 1938 t resid.ed in t.he general 'Vicinity of Lincoln. 
Park ana. Eastern High; School e BUTLER .stated. that he did noto 

Wi th reference to the i:q.vestigation a.t 1116 O,,;ens Street., l~ortheast t 
to determine ,"Ihether this a<lc1.ress of JOID! Ro CARROLL could have (Jeen. the 
apar~ment utilized by' ZIMNERHAN ~ it \-las revealed t:b..at it is a s;i.ngle family 
I'o,", house. As fUl·ther indication that it is not the ado.ress sought" it is to 
be noted that this acldress is outside the general 2.rea su:.:'l"Oundi:pg Lincoln Park. 

~'li tIl reference to furthel~ investiga.tion conc61ol1in,'; tille ~/orkers 
Allia...."lce and. individ.uals conne'cte'd. \·,ith that o.rgarlization, ;.:;,11 issues of 1I~'/orkfl, 
official organ of the "'[orkel's Allian'ce, '1ere revie':Ied at the DepaJ.'timent 'of Labor 
li'b.rary on April 7 p 1949 to determine the nC'.mes of individual.s associated \'1i th 
.ZIl>Uf:ERMAN and the National organization while it \·ras ;Located. in i'iashingtbn, D. ,0. 
TIlis search l'eveal.ed the follo\"ling people "lho probably \'lere in a position to bave 
knO\\'D. a'id ' associated. \<Ii th himo . 

DAVID LASSEP.. (no\,! in Em.~ope \\'1 th the Economic Cooperati on 
I Administration· for an indefinite period) 

..... ERT J3El:~JAlUN, Executive Secretar-.f 
• !..ARY Ko GOBMAlif g ' Editor ..... 

omr R" O.ARROLL p Business Hanager 
BETTY URANSON, Secreiia!"lJ to HERInl~RT BEUJAMIN 
RAE HILLER~. :Sookk~e.Per - , 
WRA MEBMIN v SteMg~apher 
ROSE FOX, StenograPher 
EDDIE FELDERp Oirc'ulation Department 
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HI'S 0 BETTY POSHI.AX g nee i.JRANSOl~, 5409 39th Street p North,,'est ~ ",as 

~
reeontactea. Qn April 11, 1949 concerning the present 1'J'hereabo1+ts of R.A!, 

,I·Q:.:!:J,]lRo Mrs 0 POSl'TI.AK advisec'l/that o.t the time she Ime\'l RAE MI-LLERp" the 
fetter \'las' married to SIPt~\GnrSBURq) ?.J?- accountant 9 and that they lived 

on L Street~ North'Vlest, near 9tho She ·recalled RAE MILLER earne to 
i'lashington p D. O. fl~om Baltimore 9 Maryland 0 Mrs. POSNI.A.K staVeo. ol.:.e lost 
tre.ck of RAE MILLER upon leaving tJ,le "!orkers All·iance o l·frs. POSNI.AlC \,laS 
also recontacted cOllcerning AL wMom she had reported ha.~dled 
ado.ressillg of "i'lorklf.. She could not r~call his last name but diB. remember 
that he \-las narried and. his v;ifeg s nallle was GERTA~ and t1'>..at GERTA ' .... as a 
ref'ugee from Austria. During this intervie~ .... Ivi~ .. ~~ POSJ)TIl~ recalled. the 
additio11al infonnation that the sister of ROSE. FOX, ID,4, FOX, '-(as employed 
e.t the National He2.dq1.'J.artel's for ~lorkers Allie ce as a ,-cj.·etal":;r. 

. ~ IJ~ "Jill be noteCl. as set out belovl the.t IDA FOX re:9or~ed. t:hz.t 
HERBERT. :"E1TJMHIT had er.l:91oyec!. a girl named ETHEL at the Alliance. 
i'J'ith res~-ecJoj to cictel'mini1l6 ETHEL! s last name ~ Nrs .• BETTY POSUI.AX \'las 
recontacted on A'Di'il 13£ 1949, at ,-;hicn tiP-le she recc..lled. ETHEL and stated 
her last p.c.hle i~\K.AlJLM~l'S; that KALUiAUS is a relative of H:mB:B:iilRT BEN'J.AlU~lo 

On A-Rril 14; 1949 Mrs" :BETTY POSNIAK ""elerlloned the WashingiJorL 
Field O~""'i'iCe to adyise the \old tel' tr..at she hac1 just recaEed that ALi s last 
name is .~'RI])DMAU and Johc.t UTJ011 reflection she recalls AL did some '"Of the 
photoGr~ ~hic assig:r..ments of-' "Work" p and thet he carried a small', ex-pensi ve~ 
fOl'sign-made ca:~era resem-nling a Leicao 

The 1948 city dil'ectory lists S;LDNEY and BAEX~IlTSl;3TJRG: as residing 
in apar~ment 381J3~ 2413 14i;h Street ~ Hortheast ~ \lasllin~\'onll Do O. Inq,uiry 
of neif,hl)ors in thn,t yicini ty on April 11, 1949 rev~a:led. the information 
tll!?t the GHTSBUR.Gs have moved end told their neighbors they 11ere going to 
:BeJ.timore, Maryland. U~ S. Post Office records reflect that on Harch 7, 1949 
the iOl"t'larcting address 2510 Rosedale Street, Baltimore 16~ Maryland» ' .... as 
received. as the fOr\-larding address for the GnrSBURGso 

: 

It is interest-ing -to ~10te the.:t highly reliable "lashi~tol1 confidential 
informants T-l. 'T-2~ T-3 and T-4 had. reported. the.t "'hil$ RAE GIUSBURG \oras living 
in i"ashingtoll~ D. o. ~ she ''!:~.S treasurer of the United Public ~lorkers of America -
CIO, "lomen' s Au. .. tiliary\!~nd Vias an associ$.te of the fol~mving in~vidUalS~ 

SYLVIA and HElIRY DEI TSOlOO 1 
. .A1m ST])Il~ 

FRlUTCES JACO]SOl~ ~ 
SEUIABEHT ~ 

ETHEL if.IDISSER ~ , 
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'I'lashington ini'orma:n:ii T-2 indicated that GINSBURG "re.s active ;in the 
Pl'ogressive Citizens of .America. Highly reliable i'!as~ngton ini'orll)aD.t T-5 
ste.ted th~t SIDNEY Gn~SBURG while in \rashington~ D. C. ,"l?S cOD..."'l.ected with the 
Tass Ne"ls Agency and allegedly hires ::?eOl)le for this aGenc~ n 

\~n connection 't·Ii th inves,tigation of another matter, it ,,,as noted 
that LOru:,MlllRMIN, nee LORA l{ID1L,liUFOltTG, resided ~n apartment" 13" 5~9 G Street ~ 
Southeas,1i, \~Tashington, Do C. 9 ((;h-ing the period' about 1.9370 'This adfu:ess is 
wi thin a ree.sonably close proximity to Lincoln Park. There is a Papi tal 
Transi t streetcar line '"Ii thin a blockand one~hcl:t and there is a small park 
a block distant 0 Inasmuch as LORA MEBMnr also '''F.S el'nployed in the' "[orkers 
Alliance f investit;[>tion "le,S conducted to ascertain ,"hether 529 G Stl~eet,p 
Southeast, could have been the apartment utilized by ZIMMEBlUN. 

It was subsequa"'l.tly ascertained that 529 G Street, Southeast, is 
a 'lihree-story red brick apartment b1rl;lding and that apartment 13 is not on 
th~t..irst floo1'o It ,;'as alsooascertained that LORA MERMIl\ft s fa.ther p ,sg.rrJ:l@ _ 

_ lJilEi~llFONG, resided at that address from 1932 to ~941., lTIFOliJ'G 't.,ho is a 
machinist and i'lho resides at 4414 Chestnut Street, :Sethe~da, Maryland, "las 
inte]: e"led at his place of employment? 619 H Street p northwest, on ApJ,-il 6, 
19490/1!IFONG stated. that his daughter 9 LORA;, resided in his home at 529 G 
Street;-SOutxkast~ for a period ot six l;:onths· or more during 1936; that she 
left home about August of that Jrea~ because he had remonstrated her about the 
"loi'1 caliber" of her friends p her enthusiasm e:bout the CommU!l.ist Party and 
her associations i'lith lTegroeso NIFOHG could, not recall that his daughtel' 
ever told him she was employed: b~\he l1orkers- Allie_nee. He did recall that 
she once in.troduced him to a gi~iend named. RAE MI~ He stated that 
the names DAVID' ZIMMEBl,W\f p DAVID CARPEHTER and. HAROLD 'wILSON. as 1;lell as 
photographs of ZIMMERlWr al~~'11e:J;~r-i':im:'am:tliar to him.. U:PO'h 97..8l11ining a:' 
1936 photograph of ~iHITTAKER CHAlmERS dressed in sports clothel3, he st~tea. 
that the photograph somev,h£:t resembles a short p stout man i'lho on tP.xee or 
four occasions accompenieo. his (laughter to the apartment, but thAt as he 
recalls, theman~ s name was SHASTEC (phonetic). 

NIFQlITG''V1as questioned 'w'ith regard to the possibility that :b.is 
apar.tment could have been used for phot0graphic purposes and NIFOl~G a~Vised 
that although he 1;laS "wrIting nights during 1936 he d.ol):bted. that any of the 
friends of his (iaughter \'3'e1"e photographers ",ho, did their own )'lork;. He 
subsequently recalled. that SHASTEO carried a camera on the occe.sions he 
8,80'" him, but does not have the impression that he ever ::;a\,l SHASTEC Ufle ito 

It is noted that during the intervi.ew NIFOHG exhibited a very 
cooperative attitude and appeared to e..118:1;le1' all questions ~\llly a.nd to ~he 
best of his knowledgeo 

Unless some jus.tification exists, no fm'ther investigation of. 
LORA MEBlUU will be conductedo 
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In ~~egard to ROSE F6x~ it \-,e.s ascerte..ined tlmt subsequent to her 

leaving the \'!orkers Alliance g she was employed by the Depal'tment of Justice 
2nQ later ·transferred from there to the State De~artment. At the State 
De:partment inq}liry revealed ROSE FOX died in Deriember 19480, 

. Miss IDA FOX 9 Apartment: 42~ 1420 R Street p North\'lest, \-las intel'­
vie\-led on April 8 j, 1949 at which time she ste.t'ed that· she \'1as employed as 
DAVID LASSER's secretary at the ~lorkers Alliance for ~ year or nl9re until' the 
time she resigned in July 1939. lUss FOX did. not recall DAVID Znu·lEPJ.iAN 
until after vieWing his photographo She then admitted t}lat she had kno\-Tn 
him but stated that she had no reason to contact him "lith respect to hel~ 
duties "lhile em:ploy,ed at the Alliance" 

Miss FOX \-TaS questioned regarding anyone on the staff of· the Alliance 
,·,ho resided in the vicinity of Lincoln Park or Eastern High SchooL She stated 
t]:1 .. at she only kne\'i the ad.O+.essef3 of HERBERT 13Dr:AMIN:end DAVID LASSER, both of 
'\-,hom liired in the IlTorth,,:.est Section 'of Wa-shington p DQ. 00 . 

\Vi th respect to JOHN R~, l&.ARROtL she recalled he ,'ras an ainateur 
photographer and may have taken,s~me of the photographs for IIWorkll d1J~~ing 
the early days of' its existence in 1"ashington~ D~ 0" l'1iss FOX believ~d 
that At " \-lhose last name she cannot recall and "ihom she descr:t~.d 
E'.s a short p stout ~ dark, yoUlt6 man, regularly handled 'photographic assignments 
for .the ne"Tspaper~ IHss FOX further adviS'ed that of the membe:re! o;f the staff, ' 
DAVID LASSER might kllC\-l ,.".herc Znn·IERMAlT resided in \'lashingtoll p D~ C. She has 
the impression that ZIMM]~BM.AN COIlll'llute,d fl~om 13altimorei Mary1aAd~ 

On April l2s ·1949 Hiss FOX ''las recontacted and she reuorted that a 
sea.rch of records she kept ' concerning the ~lorkers Alliance revea:ted tha.t :i.n 
adcli tion to the names of the staff members alread;y" knovm to the agents, HEBl3ERT 
13EllfJMoIUT had brought to the Alliance a ;y"oung girl named ETHEL \-l~os'e last name 
she could not 1~ec2.1L ETHEL "ras a steno.-tY}?ist and la.ter left to take Govern­
ment ~mploymento 1-1'iss FOX also informed that there had been employed a Mrs. 
JANET ·l\CA.RRO \'rho no'\.'T resided~~t Mineola, Long Island, Ne';, York~ "lith her husband, 
S.Al1~CA.BR0 and an uncle p ABE, 00 . Hiss FOX stated Mrs. K.ARRO can be contacted 
by ~heckil~.the Queens t91ep one directol~ for a listing in the unCle's name o 

It should "be noted in regard to l.tARY IC.JGO'R1YIAN that the NevI York 
Offi,ce advised by teletype dated April 4» 1949 t'h~~ !.1ARYI GOruWiI' has l'e:f'used -, 

, to be inJGervie\'led on advice of cOUllsel.. 1\ 

~/ !!" On. April 8 \) 1949 EDYiA..1ll ALONZ~ FELDER, also kno"m as EnDI j ' ,FELDER, 
5092 Just Street g Northeastp was intern -red with reference to, his 'e ",loyment 
at the ])Ta:t;iql"..a.l He~,d.quarters of the "Torkers Alliance of luner~ca du.ring the 
approximate p.erio.d ZI11NERl-!Al'f ''las identified ,'lith the, organization ai; l'Tashington, 
Do 0 .. 
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FELDER. stated that he was a member of the Comnunist Party for f')ux 
or five ;y-oars and had originally obtained em:ployment ·at the ~!orkers Alliance 
a£ter having been. sent there by the .Oommunist PartYe FELDER ste.ted that his 
duties a.t the ~lorke:,s Allia.'1ce were jar..itorial and tud they also consisted. 
of helping in the Oircule..tion Depc:.xtment .. 

X
i, He reported thc>.t he had kno1rm DAVID LAS~~ HERBERT 13El:UAl,inr I _BETTY 

,..!1,RANSOliTJ LORA MERMIN p the FOX sistel·s and. JOIINlTI .... i"C.AB.ROLL v l)ut t:p.at he qannot 
I ·recall DAVID ZINHEBMAU or AL • He stated ~hat he believes his failUJ.'e 

to recall ZII~HE.."I1H.A.N is probably due to the fact that he left the organization 
before· that individual became identified with the National stdf. FELDER 
cou.ld. recall no one identified \'lith the organization \'rho reside0. in the 
vicinity of Lincoln Park or Eastern High School. On April 13 p 1949 HERBERT 
BmrJM-iIliJ' 1'l2.S intorvie'l[ed at his place of business, the Hetro:ooli tan lIe\,ls 
Agency» 603 15·th Street~ Horth,·rest o BENJ.AMIU ,-ras questioned a.t length con­
cerning DAVID ZIJ.fi,IEBM.A:i:T. He claimed that he had not lmo\'ill ZIM!·lERN.A!>T vlell 
and. that so far as he recalls, ZIMMEBHAN did not reside in ~-la5hington~ D. 0 0 

but commuted from Baltimore, Maryland. BENJ' AMIN admitted tha.t · he bid. hired. 
ZIMt,iEillti.N but stated tb...q.i; he CaIl.."llot recall the circumstances surrouhding his 
selection of ZIMMEBHAN for the position. BENJAl·1IN also \'ms questioned con-
cerning ETHEL He denied k:nm'?ing snch a person or thaJG she is a 
relative. He later admitted. recalling ETHEL and stated he believec. her last 
name \·'1'1.8 OAtLlWT. Bli'JTJAIHN adv.ised that he recalls At but thRt he 
(I.oes not remember his last name. He stated that AL probe.bly came t .o 
~Tashington, D" Co from Nel" York Oi ty 0 He also recalled that At had. a "lif e 
\,/110 vIas an Austrian refugeea BEliJ'J.AMIN ad;v'ised the.t he does not knm" the 
l)resent \-Thereabouts of AL or ET'".r:IEL. He also stated tl:!.at he doe~ not .r~ca11 
e.n;y-olle on the staff of the Wor.kers Alliance who residell in the vicini.ty. of 
Lincoln Park .. 

On k9ril l4 p 1949 Miss ETF~ T.lfALLMUU~s~ a ~ublic stenographer, 
·located. at 814 17th Street~ liorth\\'est, '-T~i inter-vie':led' and. advised she is 
a niece of HERBERT J3ElTJANIN "lho is married to her mother i s sister. She stated 
that HERBERT 13El~J.AlUN employed her at the I'Torkers Allia.'1ce in \\fashington, D. 0 0 

?_t various ti.mes over a period of a year or more during 1937 or 1938. 11i·85 
KALll-1A.NS informecL that ~\he Ca:'l recall very little about hel' a.ssociates at the 
Vlorkers Allian.ce a!)c. thr.t she does !lot recall DAVID ZI~n·lEBMAN 01' AL . 
Miss KALlMAN'S said· she never iClel'f the addresses of 8.J.'Y of the sk.ff a:r.o.. that 
she does not kno\'T vlhe1'e al1Y of them can be 100::.teo. at the present time .. 

The pertinent criss-cross te~ephone directories and city directories 
were checked. to accertain \-Ihethe1' any of the illdi vi duals \'lhose llames ''Jere re­
vealed. by this ir..vestigation had resid.ed ill the Lincoln Park area of 1'lashine;ton9 
D. C. a.urillg the :tJeriod 1936 to 19·39. lTone \1ere so noted. HO\,ieVE;lr, it was 
fo'U...'!,c. thct t l1ere 1'lere three families ,'/ho in 1936 \-Tere living at the addresses 
:picked out by OHAl,IDERS during his attempt to identify the apartment 
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utilized by DAVID ZnmERMAl-T in February 1949. .Infol"lIlation concerning the 
three i'C'.J!li1ies is set out be~o\'lo 

ORVILLE and HARRIET COTT are listed as residin~ at 1618 A Street, 
Southeast 11 in 19360 It \-las subsequent-l~r ascertdned t~at ORYILLE COTT moved 
from this address in 1936 2lld is presently in Reistersto,m, Me.ryland. 

MORTON and THE~1A HENDERSON are lis ted as residing in ap2'.l.'tment 4, 
1620 :s Street, Northeast, in 193£L 1-Irso and Mrso HENDERSOlif "lhose present 
ad,' .. r8ss is apartment 5', 1375 Ohildress Street, Northeest, \'Tashington, D.O., 
\'lere inte'rvi 0,·red. 011; March 22, 23, ancl .A:pril 5, 1949. Tb.~y advised that they 
movecL from 1620 J3 Street ~ lifortheast I in April 1937 0 lifei ther furnished any 
information relative to the id.entity or acti .... ·iW .of the occupants of apartment 2, 
,,,hich is ape.rtment2 at 1620 :B Street, l~ortheD.St, d.tU'i~ the time the 
HErIDERSOUs lived thereo FIrs 0 HIDIDERSo}T diet state tha.t photograp4s of DAVID 
ZIMMERMAlf and WHITTAKER OII:A1lBEBS a]?:peared familiar but she "ms t1.!La.b1e to 
associate t;l9J1l \-;ith anyone she had knO\'Tn or had seen at 1.620 :B Street, Northeast. 

MAURICE J 0 and DI.AlTA \'lILSIE ~~'e listed as occupying apaJ.'tment 1 at 
1618 A Street, Southec.st, l'lashington~ D. Ou, from June through October 1936. 
l~ILSIE is pl'esent1y employea .. by the Department of COl'rection~ Guidence Center~ 
Se11 Q.uentil1.~ Califo~ .. nia" lTo further investigation concern;i.ng t ·hese three 
families a:fr;.eurs justified in -vie", of the fe.ct tht".t all three ;families }:1..ad 
moved from their respective a.ddresses priol' to the .pertinent pE;lriod reported 
by OHM·mERSo . 

The vla.shington FielQ. Office indices and. files ",ere checked rega~·d.ing 
the name GLASER. Files reflecting this name ruld na~es of similar spelling 
\'lere checked. and none of the individuals -reported therein ,,,here found. .to have 
resiclea. in the Lincoln Park ·a.rea duxing 1937 or 19380 

- ~ END I N G -
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THE NE~'l YORK OFFICE 

~t Mineola. Long Island ll liTe'-T York . 

"1ill locate and intervie"T Mrso JAlq]JT ICARRO concer!ling a:ny knoi-Tledge 
she has of DAVID VERlmN Znn.·1ERMAN ~ his activities in \'TashingtQn, Do C .• ? or 
the locatim of ,his residence while in \vashington, Do 0

0 

THE BALTIMOP.E OFFI CE 

At Baltimore r Maryland 

Will intervie"l l·h~s 0 R4E GINSBD:gG g nEle¥ILIJi,ffig concerning' any knOi'lledge 
of DAVID VERlITDlil' ZIMMEP.M.ANg his assoCiates p activities., and residence '"/hile 'in 
1'lashington, Do Co 

THE VL~SHINGTOp FIELD OFFICE 

At \1ashinp.;ton~. Do C'1 

'I'Till continue investig~,tibn to locate and interviei'l ~OiL FRIEDMAN .con­
cerr.ing any lr.noi'lledge he has of DAVID ZIMMEBM.AN~ continu.ing the interviei'i "lith 
the possibility 'that .AL FRIED~1AN might have e.ssisted Zn.n,IEBl,OOT in photographing 
o.oCtmlents furnished by CHAMBERS" ' 
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.' ~, · c FlUE~ NO •. 74-94 
'. .., .... .. " 

··IM .... WHI:N· , ~m:oDiiOft·wHtCH..w. 

l/ )'Jr)rr:' ..... 3/~1:' - 4i~4/49 'PHILIP Ho i'lILSON 

J.P:l DAVID. ''lHI $~:AKER . OHAJ:.fBERS, "Tas.;·, et aJ. PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R 
-. I~1TERNAL SECURITY ~ R 

REFERENCE: 

T,ANSEL BUTLER int.ervi e,:t·ec.. and turni $hed no per!"" 
tine~t iJ;1f·orma.~ioil concerning PAYID ZI~~ or ' 
the apaJ.·tmen,t' ~tilized by ZIz.n·1Em..f.AN in W'aship.g,ton, 
Do· Co . Investigat'ion at 1116 Ow'ens S''!i;reet~ North".. 
east t .revealed. tIns' addres s to b.e a sing;te 'family 
dt'TS11irigri ,~like the apartment described 'by 
t'lHITTAK;Ea CHAMBERS. Former ass.ociates. of DAVID 
ZIlvIMERM.AJ.iT at the Workers Allia:n,ce \'191'e in,tervie\'Ted 
and could furni:;lh l:lO information concerning hi,s 
"Tashington, ,Do C'~ adcu'esso One asspc:i:ate at the 
Workers Alli~.n,ceg .AI. FRI~" reportedly is a 
photo~aphero' FlUEDMAN8.S present 'w+"l~r.ea.bouts 
unkziot~" ., . 

Bureau file 74";"'1333~ · 
Report of Speei?J,. Agent 'JO~~., ,Eo KELLER d~t.edMarch 10., 1949· 
~t \'1ashington, Do Co 
R'l?port of Sp!3ciel Agent J;lO]ERT Fo Xo' O~ KJl)EF.E qated March 22, 
1949', 'at, 1Je'1. Y<?rkg Ne\-, York~ 

. DETAILS: 
"' . 

AT' \llASHINGTON ~ Do Co 

( INVESTI GATI ON . R:!!l DAVI D ZIM!.lEBl,LW, "'as ~ ) 
The foll'O\'iing is ' the joint investig,ation of Special ',,Agent · HARRY XII 

. CLA.YTOl~ 'and :lip-e ~Iri t er 0 '. . .. 

: ·APP~VED AND 
FORWARDIID: " 

b.. COPID 01" TH,ISR!POItT 

aoa:w. AOENT 
, ' ·.IHaw,.. 

IJV'" Bureau: ' 
3 .- New' ~6r~ (1 ThomaS J 0 ponagen, 

SpeCial Assistant to th 

'. DO HOT WRmE IN. THa.:.ACIII 

,.1 .1 

: " 

~ , . 

Atto~ney General) 
2 - Baltimore' '(65-1642) 

, ? _ ' \,l~~h-j·'Yl.c+.n"Fi ",,1 il " .. 
:I----.:.-----,--...........,...~I -.. . -O:'~'~I_----~_ .. :-I,~ 
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c ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF 
~Nc.J. 
Th.", CAI!iI: ORi~lNA:r'ED AT NEW YORK- riFO PILE NO. 74-94 

/ WASHINGTON, DoC 0 'fj19 }; ," 3/29-31;4/1/49 DONALD Do CONNORS J:J:F 
, T2YL1C-

/ ' (!). , 
J p,y DA VIP ,'Vf'HITTAKER CHAMBER?, was, etal 

CHARActm OIPCAa 

PERJURY; ESPIO}:fAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

COPI 

:169 

SYNOPSIS Q~ FACTS: . ' . ' 

. ' . , 

Text~of handwritten note designat~_d Q,-l,~;1"M28--lielg 0 

MARY :fARTIN, widow of HUGH MARTIN, formerly employed 
for s ecial work by Legation at Rigao RemehbeT';'f.1ell ' 
RUBE~S while working for HUGH, be strict if needed, 
write Libo Cong.o, Law Divou FBI laboratory advises 
this note in handwriting of HISS~ although HISS denies' 
note in, own 'handwritingo State ~epartment files reflect 
Mo~cow cablegram No o 30, dated January 28, '1938, reads 
as follows: "Moscow, January 28, 1938, Secretary of 
State, Washington, Do Co, 30, January 28, 11:UO Ao Mo 
Have received following telegram from MARTIN, widow of 
HUGH MARTIN, formerly employed for special work by 
Legation at Riga (Gray)o' ~ote Remember well RUBENS 
while working for HUGH, be strict if needed, write 
Library of Congress, Law DiVision, signed :MARY :MARTIN 
unquote (end Gray) signed HENDERSOWJ 0 Information copy 
of this cablegram sent to Office of Assistant Secretary 
SAYRE. State Department records reflect HUGH STREET 
MARTIN was State Department employee Latvian Legation, 
Riga and maintained Ucontact with qonfidential informa-
tion sources f1 , acted as investiga¥'r and prepar.ed re-
ports 0 MARY .1lARTIN, his wife, bei~re marriage employed I 

in Rig~ by HUGH }1ARTIN as nunderc.over woman agent on . / 
Communl.sonu,; prl.or to that' emploj,ed lJundercover woman ______ . 
for Latvian and British Governmemts Military intelligence ff ' 

and after death of HUGH MARTIN (~93l) employed .Uo So . 

MARY MARTIN now W.tARIA, OLKOWSKA, Washington resident, 
Labor Department as ~vestigator: in ' Communist matters 0 • ' 

\, 

advised Y.arch 31, 194 (a~d f:um~shed statement) th~t / .:.J 
in Latvia she knew one AARON'\ROBINSON, Agen~o.*~iiI,5til},flmt~\? 

lerican So 50 Lines, involved fraudulent sale orj?assages ' ' , ' , , 

1IPa:w. AOINT i ' . 
INCHAIIOlI: . ' . 

f 
, ' I ,. 
f' t :. :·_ 

- .. --- .... -, -' . ' 

DONOT WRITlE IN THIIIIIE 8PACID 

" , 

" . 
_ Kisseloff-706T. , 
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to individuals to U 0 So and other countries with one 
HARRY HALL, Uo So Vice Consulo In Pittsburgh, 1933, 
OLKOWSKA saw unlmown woman distributing Communist 
pamphlets 0 In 1938 'while viewing newspaper pictures 
of RUBENS-l~OBINSON passport case, recognized picture 
of ADOLPE 'RUBENS to be AARON ROBINSON and picture of 
Mrs 0 RUBE S to be unknown woman seen in Pittsburgho 
:March 30, 1949, OLKOVlSKA advised person knew in Riga 
was called AARON RUBENS and that she saw RUBENS, 
himself, in Pittsburgh, 19330 All acquaintances ad­
vise'OLKOWSKA unreliable, irresponsible and heavy 
drinker 0 Marked anti-semitism at parent 0 State 
Department records ref~ect ~'HALL discharged for 
false issuance of visas at Warsa February 15, 1930, 
served at Riga from August 2, 1924 to July 10, 19280 
April 1, 1949, OLKOVffiKA advised Latvian she knew at 
Riga neither RUBENS or ROBINSON but RUBEMSo 

REFERENCE: Bureau File No'o 74-1333 
NevI- Yppk telet.ype ~t.D WRC:Lang: .. Bureau_da:t.ad~Marc~~28~ .1949 
Teletypes to Bureau and New York dated March 30 and 
April 1, 1949. 

It will be recalled that speciman ~-l in this matter is a hand­
written note which is set out below: 

"M=2B Telg 0 MARY MARTIN, widow of HUGH MARTIN 
formerly employed for special work by legation at 
Riga 0 

'JRemember well RUBENS while working for HUGH, be 
strict if needed, write Libo Congo Law Divon 

This note was delivered by JAY DAVID 1lHITTAKER CHAMBERS at his 
Westminster, Maryland farm to his attorneys t,M~' 0 RICHARD CLEVELAND and 
Mro WILLIAM MacMILLAN on November 15, 19480 On November 29, 1948 this 
document was forwarded by the Baltimore Division to the Bureau and the 

~I. Laboratory has advised that the handwriting thereon is that of AIDER ... 
LArrss,o As is set out in referened New York teletype, ALGER HISS q,eIiies 

that this note is in his handwritingo 
Kisseloff-7064 
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On March 29, 1949, CHARLES A. PATTERSON .,Assistant Chief, Research 
Section, Division of Comrr.unications and Records, nepartment of state, with 
offices in Room 1167, Nen State Building, displayed to the vT.riter a micro­
film of the information copy of MoscOl'i cablegram Noo 30, dated January 28, 
19380 This cablegram is quoted belmf: 

'iMoscow, January 28, 1938 

Secretary of State, 1Vashington, Do Co 30 
January 28 11:00 Ao Mo 

"Have received following telegram from MARY MARTIN, 
widow of HUGH MARTIN:t formerly employed for special work 
by Legation at Riga (Gray) Quote Remember well RUBENS 
while ,working for HUGH, be strict if needed o vfrite Library . 
Congress, Law Division, signed MARY MARTIN unquote 0 (end Gray) 
Signed flli~~ERSONon' . 

On the left hand margin of this cablegram was rubber stamped the 
distribution 0 This information copy was routed to eleven separate offices 
in all, including the Office of Assis"bant Secretary of State FRANCIS B 0 

SAYRE. The symbol indicative of such routing is A-3, which was the symbol 
used by the mCl-il room at that time to dEmote the office of Mro SAYREo There 
,are no initials on this copy, nor are there other markings reflecting who 
read or handled this information copyo 

In a signed statement given at Baltimore on December 4, 1948, lITSS 
indicated that from January until March, 1938 he was assistant to Mro SAYRE. 
Further, the employment of HI$S at the U 0 So Department of state is a matter 
of recordo . 

PATTERSON, who resides at'165 36th. Street, Northeast, advised that 
he had ascertained that the action copy of Moscow cablegram No o 30 was main­
tained in the State Department Passport Division ' file in the RUBENS-ROBINSON 
passport fraud case and that this file is niaintained by Mro ASHLEY J 0 

NICHOLAS, who has offices in the Winder BUilding, 604 17th Street, North­
westo 

The individual competent to introduce the microfilm of the informa­
tion copy of Mo~cos cablegram No o 30 is Mro JOHN PUERIFOY, Assistant 
Secretary of State for Administration, or his assistant, Mro WALTER Ko 
SCOTTo 

On March 29, 1949, the writer viewed the action copy of Moscow 
Cablegram No 0 300 I ,t is noted that this copy was routed only to the 
Eastern European Division and Passport Division of the state Departmento 

Kisseloff-7065 

~ 3-



• •• 
fiFO No 0 74-94 

The initials of ALGER HISS dp, not appear on this documento It is maintained 
as indicated above and bears State Department file No o 3610115, ROBINSON, 
DONALD Lo/900 

The State Department Foreign Service files maintained in Room 2638, 
Temporary H, 21st and C Street, Northwest, in connection with MARY 1UURTIN 
were revie'wed by the writer on ~~rch 29, 19490 These files were produced 

{ ~ CLOCK. This :rile reflects that on January 8, 19J4, !.!ARY API!L. 
; MARTIN at that time residing at 705 18th Street, Northwest, Apartment 326, 

I pplied for an appointment in the Russian Embassy of the United Stateso 
It is noted that this appointment was not grantedo 

This file reflects that YJillTIN was born in Riga, Russia July 7, 
1903 and was the widow of Captain HUGH STREET MARTIN, "before his death 
an officer with th~ . Department of State, Eastern European Divisionifo 
This file reflects that MARY MARTIN claimed to be a naturalized American 
citizen inJlOct1ger, 1931 through marriage lt .. Her father was given as 
JULIUS HERONA-q: ;1I.PIN, residing at Riga, Latvia and born in Riga.. In con­
nection with her qua1ifications~ 1~Y 1LroRTIN indicated that she could 
read, write and speak.English, .ttussian,? German, Latvian and Ukrainian 0 

She indicated that from 1918 until 1920 she had been employed as ltunder­
cover woman for Latvia and British Governments Military Intelligencen and 
that ir.om 1924 until 1928 she had been employed as "undercover woman= 
agent on Commun~.£.nJ·to Captain lIDGH STREET MARTIN, American Legation,· 
Riga, Latvia" and that in 1933 she had been employed as "special investi-
gator on Communism for the Uo So Department of Labor, ___ ._11 0 She indicated 
that she had resigned the position with the Department of Labor due to 
inadequate appropriationso As references, l~ MARTIN gave PAT HARRISON 
and HUBERT Do STEPHENS, both Se~tors from Mississippi and Representative 
ROSS Ao .COLLINS., also from Mississippi .. 

The file contains three letters of recommendation from these 
individuals indicating that they know M,lI.RY 15ARTnr as the wife of Captain 
lIDGH MARTIN 0 In addition, MARY M.4.RTIN listed as references one Captain 
Co F 0 BURRAGE and Mr .. JESSE ~E WARD, official shorthand reporter for 
the NRA and her file contains letters from these individualso 

There is a memo :Ln this file indicating that before MARTIN is 
to be considered, one 1tro KELLEY in Eastern European Division should be 
contactedo 

On the same date, the writer reviewed the file of HUGH STREET 
MARTIN, also produced by Miss IRENE CLOCKo This ·file reflects that HUGH 
MARTIN was born December 28, 1891 at Meridian, Mississippi and that on 
June 30, 1916 he was appointed as a clerk in the American Embassy at 
Petrograd:? Russiao The file indicates that MARTIN was private secretary 
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to Senator JOHN SHARP. YIILLIA1~S, of llississippi for five years and four 
months, 0 Senator WILLlA11S is listed as a reference by MARTIN as are 
M .. M .. VENEABLE and Vo Do HmlPHREYS, both memb~rs of the House of Represen­
tatives ;from the 5th District, Mississippio It is noted that MARTIN was 
single at the time he accepted the appointment to the Petrog~d~m~assyo 

As set out above~ MARTIN accepted on June 30, 1916 a clerKship 
in the Petrograd Embassy which he resigned on November 15~ 1918 to accept 
a commiss ion as a Captain in the U 0 So Army 0 On April 5, 1922 he 'Was 
reappointed as a clerk in the Uo So Legation at Riga~ Latviao On 
February 7,' 1929 he resigned this position to accept a position in the 
Eastern European Division of the state Department at Washington, Do 90 
At the time he resigned from the Latvian Legation his title was special 
assistant to the Ministero This file contains an efficiency report dated 
March 10, 192& In a general appraisal of MARTINis fitnes~, the foll~;$ng 
paragraph is noted: 

"particularly valuable ~s an investigatoro Useful in checking 
, up information coming fr.om other sources 0 PerforJl1S wo~k ,q;£ 
most delicate nature in a most tactful way.. An excellent 
directing officero" 

In a paragraph 'dealing with the nature of MARTIN~s duties, the 
following appears: 

umaintains contact with confidential in·forma:l;i.$Qp.. ,~our.ee.s 0 . 

Prepares reports and dispatches~ assists consulate in 
investigation of visa cases (:Russian) 0" 

There is a letter in this file from one D. Lo HOUGH dated 
February 7, 1922 v~itten on the stationery of the Foundation Company, 
20 Liberty Street, Northwesto This letter indicates that HOUGH lived 
in the USSR for seven years prior to August 20, 1917 and knew that 

, HUGH MARTIN was a member of the Military Commission under General 
JUDSON (elsewhere this file reflects that MARTIN served at Archangel, 
Russia) , 

This letter also indicated that MARTIN had been recently 
engaged in Ucombatting Bolshevist propaganda", had come to the limit 
of his funds, and was in need of employment.. This file also indicated 
that 1~TIN had written several articles on Bolshevism which articles 
had appeared in various unnamed magazines .. 

On March 29, 1949, the writer reviewed the file of HUGH STREET 
MARTIN at the V{alker Johnson Building.. It is noted that this file dealt 
with :MARTIN's employment in the Eas.t~~ E:uropeaA Divi$ion of ~he State 
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Department 0 This .file reflected that MARTIN died on Thursday, February 
19, 193~ at Garfield Hospital and was buried in the Arlington National 
Gemeteryo It indicated he was in the Uo So Army from January 2, 1918 
until October 285 19].9 and further that he was a military observer in 
the North Russian campaigno This file further indicated that on~ ROBERT 
F 0 KELLEY was lJARTI 1'1' s superior in the Eastern European Division 0 This 
file reflected that MARTINis widow was one MARY APIN MARTINo 

The RUBENS-ROBINSON passport file at the State Department 
contains a memo reflecting that on .March 189 1938 MARY MARTIN was inter­
viewed by one Ro C 0 BANNERHAN, of the State Department, at which time 
?lfARTIN advised that in e:xplanation of her telegram to Mro HENDERSON in 
MOSC~1, that while emplqyed by the Department of Labor in February, 1933 as 
an· undercover investigator of Communist activities in the Uo So, she was 
in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, temporgrily employed there in a large manu­
facturing establishmento V[hile there she became a member of one of the 
cells of the Communist Party and attended two secret meetings of cell 
members at various establishments in the Distric~ of Pittsburgh 0 Both 
of these meetings were addressed by one Comrade RUBENS ~hom she was 
immediately able to identif,v as the RUBENS under arrest in Moscowo 
Her identification rests'entir,ely on the name and pictures of RUBENS 

\ 

but whereas she described RUBENS as a man of slight build5 the RUBENS 
under arrest in Moscow would we±gh over 190 lbs 0 :MARTIN stated that the 
RUBENS she knewin Pittsburgh was evidently a Latvian but his speech 
indicated that he had been in this country for several yearso 

It is noted that this memo indicates that Mro BANNERMAN is 
inclined to believe that little confidence can be placed in 'the identifi­
cation by 1~Y ~UURTIN of the RUBENS under arrest in Moscow as the RUBENS 
whom she saw in Pittsburgh in 19330 Further, Mro BANNERMAN on March 29 5 
1949 advised that he recalled this incident and was or the opinion that 
this was a misidentification on the part of MARY MARTINo He- could furnish 
no further information and did not know the present address of MARY MARTINo 

The files of the Washington Credit Bureau 5 1221 H Street, Northwest, 
reviewed Thy the writer on 1~rch 29 5 1949, contained no reference to MARY 
MARTINo . The records of Stone~s Mercantile Agency, 1419 H Street, Northwest, 
reviewed Uarch 29, 1949 ~ by the writer, indicated only that MARY .MARTIN was 
represented in connection with the estate of HUGH MARTIN by attorneys E. A. 
MOORE and ,No Ho BRITTON, both of Washington, Do Co 

It will be recalled that in her cablegram to Moscow, MARY MARTIN 
advised nv~ite Lib~ary Congress, Law Division"o 

On :March 30, 1949,1) the writer was adviSed by Mro 'VITLLIAM Ho 
CROUCH, Acting Assistant l:Jaw Librarian, Library of Congress, that he 
was unacquainted with MARY MARTIN but that if she were a Latvian,g she 
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might be known to one Dro VLADUITR GSVOSKI, Chief of the Foreign Law 
Division of the Library of Congress 0 

On this same date Dro GSVOSKI, who resides at 1413 Chapin 
Street,ll Northwest, advised that he was well acqua.inted with MARY MARTIN 
and indicated that she had been employed by him for a bout six months in 
approximately 19370 Dro GSVOSKI stated that llARY MARTIN had, since 1937,l1 
remarried and he was unable to recall her married name,ll knowing only that 

. it began in 1I0U and ended in ItskiD 0 He sta·ted that it was a Polish name 0 

Dro GSVOSKI advised that he has been annoyed by telephone calls from 
MARY MARTIN ever since 1937 and added that he would get a call every 
two or three months 0 He .observed that it was obvious that when MARTIN 
made these calls that she had been drinking and it was the opinion of 
GSVOSKI that she was drunk when she placed these calls 0 Dro GSVOSKI 
added that MARY M.I\.RTIN was definitely persona:. non grata to local 
Latvians of good repute and added that in his opinion, she was irresponsible 
and unreliable 0 He stated that one Mro :q.UDOLF S1ITTS, Librarian in the 
Government Publication Section of the Librar,y of Congress might be able 
to furnish ~~TINis present name and whereabouts 0 

/ On the same date' IJro SMITS, who resides at 210 East UnderwoodJ/ 
Chevy c~ase, N..aryland, advised that MARY MARTIN was nOVI known as MARIA 
or JAAR:YOLKOYISKA. and that she resided at 1409 15th Street,,lI ,Northwesto 
Mro SM! .s expressed a complete unanimity of views in connection with 
Dr 0 GSVOSKI Y S appraisal of MARY MA1;tTINv s character 0 

On March 30, 1949,l1 MARIA l!ARTIN,\6LKOVlSKA was interviewed by 
Special Agent THOMAS Jo BARRY and the writer at her l'esidencefj 1409 
15t~ StreetJ/ Northwest, Apartment Noo42, Telephone ADams~rb94o It 
is noted that Mrs 0 OLKOVlSKA is now the wife of one FRANKloLKO'WSKA,lI 
an employee o~the Mayflower Hotela She stated he some~' .es calls 
himself FRAN ' OLKE and that this shortening of hi~ name is for business 
reasons 0 s~ tated that while she was working for her t9tmer husband, 
HUGH MARTIN, in Riga, she knew an individual named AARONaRUBENS, at . 
that time . ticket agent for the Holland-Americ.? j, steamship Line. and 
,that this RUBENS was involved with one HARRY :iALL, Uo So Vice Consul in 
fraudulently obtaining passage and visas fol' Latvian Jews to the U 0 So 
and other countries 0 OLKOWSKA advised that RUBENS was definitely a 
Communist and that he did not work for HUGH MARTINo According to 
OLKOWSKA, HARRY HALL was discharged , for his part in this fraudulent 
scheme 0 She stated her former husband had detailed her to follow both 
RUBENS and HALL and that she thus had first hand knowledge of their busi­
ness dealingso OLKO~mKA continued by stating that she next met RUBE~~ 
in Pittsburgh in about 1933 at which time she was employed by the Uo S. 
Department of Labor as an undercover investigator in connection with 
Communist matterso At this time OLKO\VSKA was not positive that the 
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RUBENS whom she knew'in Latvia and Pittsburgh was identical with the 
individual involved in the RUBENS-ROBINSON passport fraud.. She st~ted 

'that before she could make a positive identification she must first 
see a picture of the RUBENS involved in the RUBENS-ROBINSON fraud .. 
OLKOWSKA, recalled talking ,tQ)'Ifr.. Ro Co BANNERMAN in connection with 
this' e,pisp.de and q,dvised she' had related to him substantially the ' 
same facts set bu~ above 0 0m'OVlSKA at this time advised she was a 
very good friend of LLOYD '1 J 'HENDERSON, who in 1938 Vias the recipient 
of her cablegram to Moscowl She further recalled the cablegram and 
advised at the time she wanted HENDERSON to deal harshly with RUBENS 
because she believed him to be a Communist and thQught him identical 
with the RUBENS whom she knew in Latvia and whom she had seen in Pitts-

, burgh 0 When 'Mrs 0 OLKOWSKA was asked whether or not she had received an 
appointment in the Uo So State Depaftilient in 1934, she became somewhat 

/} I .1. j-::::- incensed; and advised that ROBERT F o.1reELEY had b~ocked this appointment 
'./JetJe~ because~LLIg-1£neV1 that OLKOWSKA',s' marriage t,o Captain MARTIN had 

, ' constit ed bigamy on the part of ,Captain 1,fARTIN" She further stated ' 
that Mr .. KELLEY had always been nprejudiced" against hero At this time 
OLKOWSKA produced letters 'indicating she Vias actpally employed 'by the 
U o So Labor DepartaneIJ.t as an investigator in 19330 She also produced 
numerous clippings of speeches .9~shQt';ti, stories and articles written by 
Captain HUGH MARTINo The speeches,were markedly anti-Communist and 
apt~-B91shevist in toneo 

At t;his time OLKOVlSKA made the remark that all Communists are 
Jews and that RUBENS was a' Jew Communisto She further stated that all 
Jews 1Jshould be locked upJ1 0 

On ~furch 30, 1949,9 Special Agents THOMAS Jo BARRY ?nd the writer 
inter:viewed 1Jr 0 ROBERT F 0 KELLEY, who resides at 1726 20th Street, North­

,west' and who, retired from the State Department in a bout 19450 KEILEY 
advised that 'he ~as fairly well acquainted with Captain ~~TIN and had 
met MARY MARTIN several times 0 He stated that it was his firm belief 

, that ,Captain 1UURTIN had drank himself to death because of his unhappy 
marriage with MARY MARTIN~ KELLEY further advised that this wa.s 
Captain l~TINls second marriage and that his first marriage had been 
to a'Russian girl, the name of whom KELLEY could not recallo KELLEY 
stated that in a bout 1931 he had given MARTIN a position in the Eastern 
European Division of the State Department in the hope that MARTIN would 
straighten out, b}lt that MARTIN had continued to drinko I.n connection 
with HARRY HALL, KELLEY advised that he did recall that an individual 
by this name had been summarily discharged by the State Department for 
fraud in connection with visa issues but KELLEY was of the opinion that 
this discharge occurred at Warsaw, Polando He. advised that he had no 
further knowledge or connection with this incidento KELLEY also advised 
that one EARL PACKER3 now ConSUl GeneraL,at TllUlisrhknows both HUGH MARTIN 
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and MARY WtllRTrN and could possibly furnish further information in 
connection with themo 

On March 31:1 1949:1 Special Agents THOMAS J 0 BARRY and the 
writer reinterviewed MARY OLKOWSKA at which time the following signed 
statement was taken: 

ttMarch 31, 1949 
Washington, Do Co 

ttI:1 MARIA MARTIN OLKOVlSKA, make the following statement to 
THOMAS J 0 BARRY and DONALD D. CONNORS, JR., who have identified them­
selves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation$ 
U 0 So Department of Justice 0 I make this statement freely and volun­
tarilY:1 and no threats or promises have been made to me 0 I know that 
I may secure the services of an attorneY:1 but do not wish to do sOo 
I know that this statement may be used in a court of lawo 

"l\V name is now:MARIA OLKOI'lSKA, and I was b'orn in Riga, Latvia, 
on July 7, 19030 From about 1924 until 1931 I worked for Captain HUGH 
S. MARTIN, for part of that time in Riga:1 :{'.atviao Captain MARTIN and I 
were married in Riga in the summertime of 1924:1 I think on May 25tho 
Captain !UURTIN and I were married again in Alexandria on June 16, 19300 
While I worked for Captain ~~RTIN I was an unofficial undercover woman 
for information on communism:1 getting information on communists in 
Riga. 

n'While in Riga, doing this work, I knew one AARON ROBINSON 
who was agent for the Holland American line in Riga. ROBINSON was 
illegally obtaining passage for certain persons to the United States 
and other countries 0 One HARRY HALL, vice-c~el at the U 0 So Legation 
at LatVia, in Riga, was instrumental in obtaining 'visas for these persons 
who' were helped by·ROBINSONo HALL was discharged for this conduct by 
the U 0 So state Departmento I saw HAROLD HALL and ROBINSON exchanging 
money while I was watching them under instructions from Captain HUGH 
MARTIN 0 This ROBINSON was a Connnunist; he did not ~ork :for Capt 0 MARTINo 

HI was in Pittsburgh about FebruarY$ 1933 working for the 
Department of Labor and I saw a woman there in a labor building dis­
tributing Communist pamphlets. 

DLater in 1938, I saw her picture in the newspaper, and I 
recognized her 0 Her picture was in the newspaper in connection with 
the RUBENS passport case:1 -and the newspapers said that this woman and 
her husband ~ere imprisoned in Moscowo 
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G'When I saw this picture, I wired LLOYD W 0 HENDERSON to be 
strict with RUBENS, because, from the pictures in the newspapers, I 
recogn~d that RUBENS was the man I saw in Riga as ROBINSON, as I 
said above, and that the woman's picture was the woman I sav{ in 
Pittsburgh~ distributing the Communist pamphletso 

nIn Pittsburgh I was special labor investigator #37 for __ 
un-American activities in the United stateso 

ttI, MARIA MARTIN 'OLKOWSKA, have read the foregoing statement 
consisting of one and one half pages (l~) pages and declared' it true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge 0 

March 31st, 1949 

Witnessed: ' 

DONALD Do CONNORS, JRo 
FBI" V{ashington, DoC 0 

THOMAS J 0 BARRY 
FB:t, Washington, Do Cott 

lsi MARIA MARTIN OLKOlfSKA ' 

It is noted that at this interview OLKOWSKA was shown pictures 
previously obtained from the State Pepartment of }~o and Mrso ADOLF 
ARNOLD RUBENS 0 Upon seeing these pictures, OLKOWSKA ' imme~a tely stated 
that this RUBENS was not the RUBENS she had known in Latvia. As so.on 
as she saw the picture of :Mrs 0 RUBENS, OLKOWSKA explained that this was 
the person she had seen in Pittsburgh. When questioned in this connection, 
Mrs. 01K01~KA advised that she had in 1933, while working" in Pittsburgh 
for the Uo 'So Department of Labor as outlined above, observed an Unknown 
woman distributing Communis,t Party literature in the hall 'of a labor 
building' and tha t when she saw the pictures of Mrs 0 RUBENS ill the news­
paper in 1938 she had recognized the newspaper pictures to be pictures 
of, the woman she had seen in Pittsburgho Mrs. OLKOWS!(A was then asked 
whether or not she had seen RUBENS in company with this unknown woman 
in Pittsburgh, whereupon she denied having seen RUBENS in Pittsburgho 

It was poin-hed out to Mrs 0 OLKOIVSKA that she had advised on , 
the previous day that she had seen RUBENS in Pittsburgh and further that she 
had furnished this information to the State Department in 1938, whereupon, 
she became enraged and stated that everybody was trying to "confuse herBo 
She was most positive at this time that she had never seen RUBENS in 
Pittsburgh 0 She further stated that the Latvian age~t for the Holland= 
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American lines whom she knevf in Riga was named ROBINSON instead of 
RUBENS 0 This did not occur to her until she was preparing to 'sign 
the statemento In connection with thJ.s ROBINSON she advised that on 
one occasion she had seen money-pass between HALL and ROBINSONo On 
this occasion she said she was surveilling ROBINSON pursuant to a 
request of Captain MARTINo otKOWSKA insisted at this time that the 
set of facts outlined in the signed statement is the true situation 
with regard to her sending the cablegram to HENDERSON in Moscow 0 

She advised that the reason she had sent the cablegram to'HENDERSON 
in Mosc.ow was because she did not like RUBENS in that he was a Jew 
and probably a Communist and she felt he should be dealt with harshlyo 

It is noted that on April 1, 1949, OLKOVlSKA telephon;Lcally 
advised the writer that she had now arrived at the conclusion that the 
person ~hom she knew in Riga, that is, the Holland-American Line Agent, 
was named RUBEMS rather than RUBENS or ROBINSON" 

Attention is invited to the obvious discrepancies in the infor­
mation furnished by OLKOWSKAo 

On April 1, 1949, the State Departme~t records in connection 
with HARRY F. HALL, maintained in Room 2638, Temporary H Building, 
were reviewed·by.the writero ~ese records rene'ct that HALL was born 
February 1, 1893 at :rvTacDonald, Pennsylvania. and that he was appointed a 
clerk at the Latvian Legation at Riga on June 30, 19240~tAs of August 2, 
1924 he was vice-consul and clerk in oharge of the Alien Visa Section 
and on April 1, 1927 he was at Riga in charge of Russian and ·Latvian 
quotas 0' .On July 10,. 1928, he entered on duty as vice-consul and clerk 
at Malmo, Swedeno On November 12, '1928, he was transferred to Warsaw, 
Poland as Clerk and vice-consul and on February 15, 1930 he was 
summarily dismissed after confessing"the issuance of false visas 0'; .At 
a Fec,ieral. trial in the United States he was sentenced to ,two yea~ 
suspended and ·placed on five'yearsproba~ion, the probation officer 

. being named 'as Ro CO ;BANNERMAN 0 The c,ourt which handed down this 
decision is not identifiedo It is noted that HALL served in ·the Uo So 
Army from' October 19, 1917 until September 17, 19190 

- PEN D ~ N·G-
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ADMINISTR.4.Tly! 

It is noted that Agents who interviewed 11ARIA MARTIN OLKOVlSKA 
are of the opinion that far beyond not'making a desirable witness, she 
would make an extremely poor one 0 In this cormection the low opinion 
in which she is generally held by her acquaintances is citedo Further" 
the discrepancies in her stories outlined in the details of this report 
render it nearly unintelligible 0 She is markedly nervous, drinks heavily' 
and is extremely obese and r,ntidy 0 Her anti-semitism is unmistakenly , 
apparent in her entire outlook and conversationo She stated on lfurch 31, 
1949 that neither FRANKLIN Do ROOSEVELT nor HARRY TRUMAN were really 
Presidents of: the United States but that BERNARD BARUCH was in fact 
President and that both President ROOSEVELT and President TRU1~N were 
little more than puppetso She observed that P~esident TRUMAN was Uno 
Goodlr inasmuch as he had been engaged in business with a man named 
JACOBSON 0 

It is not completely impossible that she would repeat these 
remarks in a court of law inasmuch as she appears to have no discretiono 
Further, her conversation is rambling and she does not give a direct 
answer to the simplest auestiono It is urged that these factors be 
considered in assaying her value as a witnesso 

, The chronology of QFl .is set out in the report of Special Agent 
DM""IEL }t~" XC CALLAHAN dated February 17, 1949 at Baltimore, Marylando 

The Laborator,r advised by letter d~ted December 15, 1948 that 
I.i-l is in the handwriting of HISS 0 

The signed statement of ALGER HISS is set out in the report of 
Special Agent FRANK Go JDHNSTONE dated December 4, 1948 at Baltimoreo 

. Both BANNERMAN and Ro F 0 KELIEY are currently employed by CIA." 
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. DATll:vnm. 
" ' MADC! "," 

WASHINGTON ~ DoC 0 4/11/#. 3/29-31;4/1/49 DONALD Do CONNORS 
~. CHAJlt!'C1"Dt 01' CAIZ 

. J JC[ DAVID .. YvmTTAKE~ CHAMBERS" was, etal 
PERJURY; ESPIOl'fAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Text of handwritten not'e .de~ignat~d Qr-1J~1.tM28-·belg 0 _ 

MARY MARTIN, widow ef HUGH MARTIN, fo.rmerly emp'leyed 
fer spec;i.al werk by Legatien at Riga 0 RemehheT,iwenl . 
RUBENS while werking fer HUGH, be strict if needed, 
Y~ite Libo Ceng~, Law DivoU FBI. laberatery advises 
this nete in handwriting of HISS although HISS qenies 
nete in. own 'handwritingo state Department files reflect 
Moscow cablegram No'o 30, dated. January 28:, 1938, reads 
as follews: "Moscow, J~uary 28, 1938, Secretary of 
State, Washington, Do Coi 30~ January 28, 11:00 Ao Mo 
Have received follewing telegram from lUUtTIN, widow of 
HUGH :MARTIN, fermerly employed fer special work by 
Legation 'at Riga (Gray)o' Quete Remember well RUBENS 
while w~rking for HUG~, be strict if ne~ded, write 
Library ef Congress, 1?w DiVision, signe¢!. MARY MARTIN 
Unquete (end Gray) signed HENDERSONJJ 0 Inferma tion copy 
of this cablegram sent to Office of Assistant Secr~tary 
SAYRE. State Department. records reflect HUGH STREET 

. MARTIN was State Department emp~oyee Latvian Legation, 
Riga and maintained lfcontact with confidential informa­
tion s.ources", acted as invest:i:gator and prepar.ed re­
ports 0 ~Y .MARTIN, his wife, before· marriage employed 
in Riga by HUGH MARTIN as "undercover woman agent on 
Communis on"'; prior to that · employed "undercover woman"· 
for Latvian and British Governm~nts· 'Military intelligence'" 
and after death of HUGH MMTIN (1931) employed Uo So 
Labor· Department as· investigator in .Co~ist matterso 
M.ARY MARTIN now :MARIA OLKOlN'SKA, Washington resident, 
advised March 31, 1949, (and furnished statement) that 
in Latvia she knew one AARON ROBINSGN, Agent, Holland­
American .So Sci Lines., involved fraudulent sale of passages 
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